The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Item description	NDC	Lot	Expiry
Glycopyrrolate Injection USP, 0.4mg/2mL	16729-472-08	M2013645	Aug 2022

Accord Healthcare Inc. is recalling a single lot of Glycopyrrolate Injection USP, 0.4mg/2mL, lot #M2013645. This recall is being carried out due to the incorrect blister foil being applied to a single lot of Glycopyrrolate Injection USP, 0.4mg/2mL. Note that the labeling on the carton and the vials themselves are correct, but the pre-printed foil is labeled incorrect.

This recall is to the retail/hospital level.